
 1 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Agenda Date: 08-06-2018 

In Attendance 
NSYSA Board: 
President - Darcy Buell 
VP of Admin - Val Corden 
VP of Competition - Bob Bjornemo 
VP of Awards and Recog - Vacant 
  

 
 
Registrar - Susie McGill 
Treasurer - Liming McMillan 
Secretary - Kent Hassebrock 

Club Representatives: 
BIYSC - Justin Marshall 
BSC - Matt Bayne 
CKSC - Chris Hunt 
JCSC - Jenifer Herbig 
KAFC - David Connolly 

 
NKSC -  Ken Markaryan  
NMYSC - Steve Kenyon  
SKSC - Christina Bussman 
TSC - Vicky Webb 
 

Committee Representatives 
Development - Kegan Miller 
Discipline - Bob Bjornemo 
Operations - Dawn Byron & Shannon Bayne 
Recreation Cup - Bob Bjornemo 
Risk Management -  Susie McGill 
Soccer to the Maxx - Louie Bond 
 
 

Others in Attendance 
Steve Shively - NSYSA Scheduler 
Guests -  

Location: 

 Seabeck Fire Station #56 

 6470 Seabeck Hwy NW 

 Bremerton, WA 98312 

1.  Roll Call 
   * NSYSA Board 
   * Club Representatives 
   * Guest Introductions 
 
2.  Communications 
 
   

Time: 

 6:30-9:00 



 2 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

5.  NSYSA Scheduler / Website Administrator 
 
6.  Committee Reports 
   A. Development Committee - Kegan Miller 
   B. Discipline Committee - Bob Bjornemo 
   C. Recreational Cup Committee - Bob Bjornemo 
   D. Soccer to the Maxx Committee - Louie Bond 
   E.    Risk Management  Committee - Susie McGill 
   F.  Operations Committee - Dawn Byron & Shannon Bayne 
    

7.  Club Reports 
   A. BIFC 
   B. BSC 
   C. CKSC 
   D. JCSC 
   E.  KAFC 

 
F. NKSC 
G. NMYSC 
H. SKSC 
I. TSC 

8.  Unfinished Business 
   *  
   *  
    
9.  New Business 
   * Operations Committee Recommendations 
   * Bylaw changes 
 
10. Good of the Game 
 
11.  Adjournment 
 

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Agenda Date: 05-07-2018 

4.  Officer’s Reports 
  A. President 
  B. VP of Administration 
  C. VP of Award and Recognition 
  D. Competition 

 
E. Registrar 
F. Treasurer 
G. Secretary 
 

3.  Approval of Minutes from July 2018 
 



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 
 Association 

  NSYSA  
 

Subj: NSYSA Board meeting minutes.  Date:  02 July 2018 
Location: Seabeck Fire Station  
15543 Seabeck Hwy NW, Seabeck, WA 98380 
 
In Attendance: 
NSYSA Board: 
Darcy Buell –President - Present Liming McMillan – Registrar - Present 
Val Cordon –VP of Admin - Present Vacant  –Treasurer  
Bob Bjornemo –VP of Competition - Present Kent Hassebrock - Secretary - Excused 
Vacant – VP of Awards  
   
Club Representatives: 
BIYSC - Justin Marshall - Esc NKSC - Ken Markaryan  – Unexcused 
BSC - Matt Bayne – Esc NMYSC - Eric Easton – Present 
CKSC - Dawn Byron – Present SKSC - Christina Bussman – Present 
JCSC - Jennifer Herbig - Excused  TSC - Vickie Webb – Present 
KAFC - Dave Connolly – Present   
KPSRA - Brad Wiggens - Absent 
 
 Committee Representatives: 
NSYSA Discipline - Bob Bjornemo - Present TOP Soccer - Louie Bond 
Recreation Cup - Bob Bjornemo - Present Op Committee - Dawn Byron - Present 
Soccer to the Maxx - Louie Bond - Present  Records Retention - Vacant 
Scholarship - Vacant  Development Com - Keegan Miller 
 
Guests: 
None 
 
1. Called to order at 6:35 

a. Roll call - As noted above 
 
2. Communications:  

None 
 
3. Approval of NSYSA meeting minutes. 

a. June 04 minutes approved.  Webb - Connoly.  
 



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 
 Association 

  NSYSA  
 

4. Officer Reports: 
President:  
 Requested Clubs to review the WYS Respect campaign 
 Would ask that each Club have a 2 - 3 committee membership to lead in the 

promotion of the Respect Campaign for individual Clubs. 
 President will contact WYS Terry Fischer to inquire on the availability of respect 

banners.  
 

VP of Admin: 
 Working with Clubs to update Board member listings and RMA’s. 
 Purging website of old documents. 
 Forwarded WYS Header Waiver to Clubs 
 Creating transgender language for Operations Policy. 
 Talking with KPSRA regarding Misconduct entry and referee RMA. 

 
Registrar: 
 NSYSA Registrar handbook has been updated and complies with WYS documents. 

 
VP of Competition: 
 As reported in mailing 
 Questioned why KPSRA is unable to use the current Misconduct module for 

reporting. 
 Scheduling meeting will be 18 August, location TBD. 

 
Treasurer:  
 President Buell presented current approved budget 
 Check was issued to the school of the candidate who received the NSYSA 

Scholarship. 
 
Secretary: 
 None 
 

NSYSA Administrator / Scheduler: 
 Studying Ridgestar Referee Misconduct reporting. 
 Developing recommendations for Records Retention. 
 Review old documents. 
 A few Clubs have populated “ready to schedule’ for teams being registered. 



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 
 Association 

  NSYSA  
 

 Will be traveling through Europe with wife for 30 year anniversary from 15 July 
through 15August. 

 
Disciplinary Committee: 
 Members for the 2018 - 2019 season are:  

o Bill Eley - Craig Dean - Steve Bucy -Lloyd Hansen - Dick Morman - Mark 
Grinrod - Glen Godfrey 

 
Development Committee: 
 Request a statement of purpose for this committee. 

 
Operating Committee: 
 Reviewing documents from USSF & WYS for implementation 
 

Soccer to the Max Committee: 
 07 Oct will be the date 
 NKSC & BSC have agreed to host. 
 Cost will be $115 for all ages and teams. 
 Should other Clubs offer to host, we may include other ages. 

 
Recreation Cup Committee: 
 All Round-Robin play must be completed prior to the Thanksgiving weekend. 
 It is hoped that Round-Robin play may begin early.  This will mitigate late season 

games and weather. 
NSYSA WEBSITE Administrator / Scheduler 
 A few Clubs have annotated teams ready to play in preparation of scheduling the 

2018 NSYSA Fall Soccer Season. 
 Asks that all Clubs review the handouts he has sent in order to better prepare for 

the process of the scheduling meeting. 
 
KPSRA Representative: 
 President presented copies of agreed to and signed copy of contract. 

 
Awards: 
 None 

 
BIYSC Representative: 



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 
 Association 

  NSYSA  
 

 Island Cup 24 - 26 August 
 Proactive Coaching Alliance 20 August,7:00 - 8:30 @ the High School Library. 

 
BSC Representative: 
 Will host Soccer to the Maxx 
 

CKSC Representative: 
 Registration ongoing 
 Brd Meeting 29 June 
 Cleaning up and modifying website 
 Creating coaches handbook 
 Preparing a play down request which will be forwarded to WYS. 

 
JCSC Representative: 
 none. 

 
KAFC Representative: 
 Teams are formed and moving forward. 
 Will not host the summer tournament. 
 Coaches handbook has been created and distributed. 

 
NKSK Representative: 
 Will host Soccer to the Maxx 

 
NMYSC Representative: 
 Currently have not registered teams above U13. 
 200 Players registered 
 9 Coaches registered 
 Considering Co-Ed formulation of teams U14 and above 
 Working on filling all Board positions. 
 Resolving email difficulties. 

 
SKSC Representative: 
 472 Players registered. 
 104 Select players are registered. 
 68 Teams formed. 
 Shortage of coaches is noted. 



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 
 Association 

  NSYSA  
 

 Full Board members have been filled. 
 
 TSC Representative:  
 722 Players currently registered. 
 120 Coaches currently registered 
 68 Teams have been formed 
 New field rules will be posted for Fairground fields with the installation of turf. 
 TSC will host Proactive Coaching Alliance 08 August,7:00 - 8:30 @ Fairgrounds 

Eagles Nest. 
 TSC will discuss the possibility of being a third location for Soccer to the Maxx. 
 TSC is hosting a “UK International Soccer Camp” 

o 23 July though 27 July 
 
Unfinished Business 
 Liming McMillan resigned as NSYSA Registrar 
 Liming McMillan was nominated and voter approved to become NSYSA Treasurer 

o Nominated - Val Cordon. Second  - Vickie Webb 
 Susie McGill was nominated and voter approved to become NSYSA Registrar 

o Nominated - Christina Bussman. Second  - Vickie Webb 
 
Old Business: 
 The mailbox is not currently being registered to current NSYSA Board members. 
 NSYSA will need to present a copy of the 2018 AGM minutes identifying the names 

of those officers which need to be associated with the mail box. 
 A copy of our Constitution must also be presented, including Association address. 
 A change to the By-Laws must be approved for the President to associate with those 

authorized to manage the mailing.   
o Per By-Laws Section F: Responsibilities of an officer 
o Paragraph 3 Vice President of Competition 
o Item G: Back up Secretary for receiving mail, deposit all monies of the 

Association into a chartered bank/credit union in the name of Northwest 
Sound Youth Soccer Association  (NSYSA) and provide copy of deposit slip(s) 
and check(s) deposited to Treasurer. 

 
 
 
 



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 
 Association 

  NSYSA  
 

New Business: 
 Many Clubs have expressed concerns with registration of High School age teams.  

Insufficient numbers of players to form teams.  
o VP of Comp request the Association to consider creating a CO-Ed league for 

these ages.  Rec level competition is intended to provide fun and enjoyment.  
We cannot do this if we are sending potential players away. 

o CO-ED teams can likely as well play 9 v 9 or 7 v 7 games.   
 If a team chooses to play in Rec Cup, they will need to be gender and age specific. 
 President presented a work sheet of modifications for the Operating Procedures  to 

be forwarded to Operating Committee for review and incorporation. 
 
Good of the Game: 
 None submitted 

 
Next Meeting: 02 July 2018 Adjourn 8:45 



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 
 Association 

  NSYSA  
 

 
  
 
  Date: 06 August 2018 
Subj: September VP of Comp Report 
 

1. Soccer to the Max 2018.   
a. Louie Bond will be chairman to take up the cause. 
b. North Kitsap Soccer Club and Bremerton Soccer Club have stepped up to host 

STTM games.  Thank you Clubs. 
c. Soccer to the Maxx registration has been set at $115 for all teams and all ages. 
d. The date, 07 October, was approved for the tournament. 
e. 14 September is the STTM registration deadline.  It is earlier.  Clubs please 

communicate with your teams and make them aware. 
f. Attached is the flyer for this tournament.  

https://www.nsysasoccer.org/display.php?Topics=Test&action=display&key=80
7  

 
2. Recreation Cup 2018. 

a. Through much discussion we have failed to come upon an agreeable date for 
this tournament. 

b. Quarter Finals will be played at Gordon Field. 
c. Rec Cup registration is $300 per team. 
d. Registration deadline is 10 October. 
e. Round Robin play will begin October 20 and complete the weekend of 11 

November. 
f. Many Clubs are reporting that they are experiencing low HS age teams 

forming.  We may have no representation at this age. 
g. I have been asked if a HS team goes to the SSUL league for Fall play,  may 

they play in Rec Cup in District IV.   
i. I find this reasonable and will allow pending review with WYS.  

h. Draft flyer attached 
 

3. Recreation play.   
a. Changes to the NSYSA Operating Procedure are necessary prior to the August 

Scheduling meeting. 

https://www.nsysasoccer.org/display.php?Topics=Test&action=display&key=807
https://www.nsysasoccer.org/display.php?Topics=Test&action=display&key=807


   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 
 Association 

  NSYSA  
 

b. Clubs begin play 01 August.  No updated Operating Procedure has been 
submitted for review. 

i. The Board must decide with this August meeting how this delay shall 
be applied. 

ii. Coaches need to train their players.  To do so, they also must know. 
c. President Darcy has posted some proposed changes.  Please read and be ready 

to speak to these changes. 
i. Without a vote and approval at this August Board meeting we are 

creating discord to clubs planning and coaches training. 
4.  Safe Sports Initiative. 

a. I recently forwarded information regarding the implementation of a program to 
ensure the security and safety of players. 

b. I will recommend to the Board a committee to be formed to develop policy and 
procedures for implementation of this initiative. 

c. Clubs are asked to review their use of individuals without RMA Certification. 
d. Rule of Thumb:   

i. If an adult will be to limit one-on-one interaction.   
ii. Ensure all individuals involved in Practice, travel, lodging, etc., are 

paired with a second adult. 
iii. All must have RMA certification 

5. Scheduling meeting will be held 18 August. Location TBD. 
 
6. Clubs are asked to acknowledge and implement the WYS Respect campaign.  This 

campaign is recommended to be reviewed at the start of the season meetings. 
http://www.washingtonyouthsoccer.org/respect/ 

 
7. Positive Coaching Alliance 

a. Two classes have been scheduled for PAC to be presented in Kitsap County.   
b. Each class has the capacity for 75 students. 
c. To Date, with 12 remaining to the scheduled date, there are (7) seven registered 

attendees. 
i. Unless convinced other, I will cancel the class if numbers do not improve by  

03 August .  We cannot ask instructors to travel two hour R/T for so few 
participants. 

d. The link to register for the Eagles Nest – Fairgrounds, 
is:  https://doodle.com/poll/sbz8p2aiyueuk72w 

  

http://www.washingtonyouthsoccer.org/respect/
https://doodle.com/poll/sbz8p2aiyueuk72w


   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 
 Association 

  NSYSA  
 

 
8. This item is critical to our soccer season.  I see no movement by Clubs to initiate efforts for 

the recruiting of new referees. 
a.  Referees are a diminishing resource.  We all must seek to find new blood for the ranks 

of Kitsap Peninsula Referee Association. 
b. KPSRA has committed to five (5) training classes to bolster the number of available 

referee pool to officiate. 
c. Clubs are asked to support this effort. 

i. Campus Club membership for possible candidates. 
ii. Establish a ratio of two new referees per team. 

iii. Emphasize the importance of having available numbers to provide to support 
full referee teams for all games.  

d. Support to this belief can be verified by recent news articles on National and Local 
news stations featuring the shortages and the reasons for the decline. 

e. Websites supporting this phenomena are: 
i. https://deadspin.com/theres-a-nationwide-shortage-of-youth-sports-referees-

1796469536 
ii. https://www.idahostatesman.com/sports/article155675254.html 

iii. http://www.washingtonyouthsoccer.org/respect/  
 
9. We cannot have coverage if resources are not available.  KPSRA is not the best 

resource to seek new members. 
a. They have a diminishing association with the candidate pool. 
b. Clubs are the source for new resources. 
c. It will not become a priority until Clubs make “Referee recruitment” a priority. 
 

10. HS League play 
a. Most all Clubs are reporting limited to no registration in the HS age groups. 
b. We have spoken to this dilemma several times. 
c. I stand by my proposal of a Co-Ed league in either a 7 V 7 or 9 V 9 format. 
d. A second alternative to this would be participation in the SSUL league. 
e. It is very important that we accept change to allow these young players and 

opportunity and location.  Please remain open in your Clubs decistions.  

https://deadspin.com/theres-a-nationwide-shortage-of-youth-sports-referees-1796469536
https://deadspin.com/theres-a-nationwide-shortage-of-youth-sports-referees-1796469536
https://www.idahostatesman.com/sports/article155675254.html
http://www.washingtonyouthsoccer.org/respect/


Proposed changes for Operating Procedures: 

1) Table of Contents, Article 4 Registration should be in all capitals. 
2) Table 1 Page 1 U11 build out lines half way between penalty area and halfway line. 
3) Table 1 Page 1 U11 and U12 goal box change from 6x18yds to 5x16yds. 
4) Table 1 Page 1 U11 and U12 penalty area change from 14x40yds to 14x36yds. 
5) Table 1 Page 1 U11 and U12 center circle change from 7yds to 8yds. 
6) Table 1 Page 1 U11 and U12 penalty mark change from 8yds to 10yds. 
7) Page 2 Article 2 Section A 1 change the letter O to number 0. 
8) Page 12 Article 8 Section D change from Scheduling Fees to Game Fees.  

1) Change Scheduling to Game. 
a. Remove Fall 

i. Change $36.00 to $9.00 per home game. 

ii.    Change $100.00 to $16.00 per home game. 

iii.   Change $175.00 to $18.00 per home game. 

b. Remove as written. 
c. Remove as written. 

Add a new b. State Cup Tournaments $30.00 per home game. 

 



Date:  07 October 2016 

Boys U08 - U09 - U10 

Girls U08 - U09 - U10 

Two games Guaranteed 

Northwest Sound Youth 

Soccer Association 

Info: 

http://www.nsysasoccer.org/display?tag=Tournaments 

Registration Deadline : 

 14 September 2016, 5:00 PM 

 

Tournament Director: Louie Bond 

        soccertothemaxx@nsysasoccer.org 

Locations: 

TBD  U09 - U10 

TBD U08  

http://www.nsysasoccer.org/display?tag=Tournaments


Round Robin Play @ Local Fields —                                 Oc-

tober 20  Thru November 11 2018 

Quarter Finals Play @ Local Fields —                                 

December 7 & 8 2018 

Starfire Sports Tukwilla, WA                                            

Semis Finals & Finals U11 to U14 — December 14 2018 

Semis Finals & Finals U15 to U19 — December 15  2018     
Registration Deadline:  

 10 October 2018 

District IV Tournament Director: 

 Bob Bjornemo  (360) 509-9498 

Email: recreationalcup@NSYSAsoccer.org  

 

Rules: http://goo.gl/GOmVw3 

Information: http://goo.gl/ZKMcio 

mailto:recreationalcup@NSYSAsoccer.org
http://goo.gl/GOmVw3
http://goo.gl/ZKMcio


Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Fall 2018 Recreational Scheduling Meeting 
 

Page 1 of 5 
 

We thank you in advance for successfully registering players, identify and recruiting coaches and team staff, and 

training ample numbers of small sided and Grade 8 referees.  

Please don’t hesitate to contact us if you have questions in building your teams and preparing to schedule Fall 

matches.  Best Regards. NSYSA Soccer – Email: competition@nsysasoccer.org, registrar@nsysasoccer.org 

administrator@nsysasoccer.org 

 

In anticipation of the August 18, 2018 NSYSA Fall Scheduling Meeting at, Olympic Sports Center, located at Pendergast 
Park in Bremerton, WA. Address: 1199 Union Ave W., Bremerton, WA 98312 info@olympicsportscenter.com  

Tel: 360-479-8388. We ask that every Club complete the following in preparation for a successful Fall season!  
 

Pre-Scheduling meeting requirements: 

1. Club VP of Competition/Scheduler review 2017 Fall NSYSA Recreational Soccer season results. 

a. Identify team strengths and weaknesses for appropriate placement in brackets and divisions. 

b. Review all teams that played up an age bracket.  Determine placement for 2018. 

 

2. Club Registrar reviews all administrative requirements. (Reference NSYSA Registrar’s notebook  

a. Reference Birth Year Player Age matrix to determine authorized team levels 

b. Identify teams returning with similar rosters from previous year. 

c. Advance each team’s age one year from previous year! 

d. Identify new teams. 

e.  Teams with seven or more players from the previous year retain WYS Team ID #. 

f. New teams or teams with less than seven returning players shall obtain new team WYS Team ID #. 

g. Clubs shall identify U11-U18 teams which desire to participate in the Competitive Bracket for play 

utilizing the Competitive Play Application (path: Registrar > Applications > Competitive Play). 

Note: Please use the following nomenclature for naming teams: 

SK G  98  Sour Apples 

Club Gender  Birth Year  Team Name 

(Two digits) (B/G)  (Two digits) (Coach or Team Name) 

 

3. Club VP of Comp identify all known critical dates which may impact schedule 

(i.e. desire for no Sunday play, School AP / SAT Testing, School Dances, Recreation Cup, Soccer to the Max, field 

conflicts, etc.)  Save these dates: 

a. Soccer to the Max – DATE Sunday October 7. 2018 

b. Recreational Cup - DATE proposal REC CUP - 4th week of season Round Robin. Also looking at 10/21, 

28, 11/4 for Round Robin play. NSYSA must complete Round Robin play by November 18, 2018. 

 

Coaching conflicts:  

4. Requested scheduling considerations must be noted in managed Teams “Comment” area prior to marking 

Teams as “Ready to Schedule”.  

a. Club Registrar will have annotated “Comments” in the NSYSA manager Teams section requesting 

scheduling considerations prior to August 15 2018.  

mailto:competition@nsysasoccer.org
mailto:administrator@nsysasoccer.org?subject=NSYSA%20Fall%202015%20Scheduling%20questions
mailto:info@olympicsportscenter.com
file:///C:/Users/Bob/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/G5E5C7LI/NSYSABoys&GirlsFall2015FinalStandings.xls
http://www.nsysasoccer.org/files/2018_RegistrarReferenceNotes_v06.26.pdf
https://usys-assets.ae-admin.com/assets/1/15/US%20Soccer%20Birth%20Year%20and%20Season%20Matrix.pdf
http://www.nsysasoccer.org/competitiveplay


Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Fall 2018 Recreational Scheduling Meeting 
 

Page 2 of 5 
 

b. When coaches have multiple teams, Club Registrar will have annotated “Comments” in the NSYSA 

manager Teams section for each team requesting scheduling considerations prior to August 18 2018.  

 

5. Note: Requests for “No Sunday Games” cannot be assured. 

a. Examples of expected Comments include: 

i. AM / PM requests. (e.g. “AM games; also coaching team 440263993” or “Prefer home games on 

Sunday’s if necessary”) 

ii. Multiple team commitment, (Coaches with multiple teams must identify Assistant Coach and/or 

substitute team staff to reduce scheduling unavailability) Annotated for each team. 

iii. Work Schedule conflicts. 

iv. Local school: dances, known field conflicts, etc. 

v. Known SAT Testing Dates: October 6, 2018, November 3, 2018 and December 1, 2018 

vi. Known ACT Testing Dates: October 27, 2018, December 8, 2018 

6. Teams traveling greater than one hour will not expect to have away matches scheduled earlier than 10:00 AM 

and can expect that distant away matches will be completed by 6:00 PM 

7. Club VP of comp has assigned assistant coach and additional team staff will support coaches having conflicts. 

 

Scheduling Requirements: 

1. Team rosters correctly assigned with balanced numbers on all teams. 

2. Teams registered must have a Coach assigned.   

a. Those teams without coaches must have a club representative registered to each team to be 

scheduled. (This may affect multiple teams until coaches are assigned) 

3. Club Registrar shall have updated each team on the NSYSA web site as “Ready to be Scheduled” not later 

than end of business August 14 2018 in preparation of the scheduling meeting. 

4. Teams playing in other leagues must be identified to ensure placeholders in the scheduling process. 

5. Club Schedulers have downloaded current NSYSA “Schedulers Tool Kit” reviewed both Instructions and your 

Club’s inventory of fields for correct and complete understanding. 

 

NSYSA Waiver Information: 

1. Clubs shall have previously submitted Washington State Youth Soccer Medical Play down Waivers for review 

to the NSYSA Board for consideration and approval. Forms and procedure on-line. 

2. Clubs shall have previously submitted requests for roster modification to the NSYSA Board for consideration 

and approval. 

 

Tournament Play Schedule Consideration Requests: 

1. Clubs shall present a completed 2018 version of Wenatchee Cup Team Identifier form at the Schedule 

meeting for teams requesting exemption to attend this tournament. Dates October 12-14, 2018 for 

Wenatchee Apple Cup. 

a. Failure to identify teams will result in denial for exemption from NSYSA Fall Soccer Season schedule 

commitments.   

b. This understanding is clarified within the NSYSA Operating Procedures; Article 8, Section B.4. 

c. League matches will be scheduled with greater priority over tournament matches.  

https://www.nsysasoccer.org/files/NSYSA%20Scheduling%20Tool-kit(v072318).xlsx
http://www.nsysasoccer.org/display.php?Topics=Test&action=display&key=769
http://www.nsysasoccer.org/files/NSYSA%20Wenatchee%20Cup%20Team%20Identifier%20form%20(v2014).doc


Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Fall 2018 Recreational Scheduling Meeting 
 

Page 3 of 5 
 

d. Attempts will be made to pair teams with other teams participating in tournament play for those 

exceptions approved by NSYSA. 

e. Reasonable requests for reschedule of games impacted by tournament play will be honored.  It will 

be the responsibility of the team participating in the tournament to facilitate the reschedule.  This 

reschedule will not impact other scheduled League play and may be played on an alternate date and 

time.   

f. Reschedules shall be completed within four weeks of play or current schedule date.  Variances from 

this requirement will result in fines being assessed. 

g. No team may participate in any tournament not sanctioned by NSYSA, WYSA, or US Youth Soccer 

which will impact League play. 

 

Referee Payment U11 & Above – Full Sided Game: 

1. Reference current NORTHWEST SOUND YOUTH SOCCER ASSOCIATION & KITSAP PENINSULA SOCCER 

REFEREES ASSOCIATION AGREEMENT OF UNDERSTANDING for current Fee Schedule, Billing and Payment 

procedures. 

 

Referee Payment U10 & Below – Small Sided Game: 

1. For those Clubs participating in the NSYSA 2018 Fall Soccer U10 & Below League season, Clubs will verify 

payment schedules in advance.  NSYSA will be handling referee payments. 

2. NSYSA will generate a report for each two week period of games and will forward to the NSYSA Treasurer. 

a. NSYSA Treasurer will pay the referees and apply a charge to individual Clubs for the cost.  

 

League Scheduling Fees: 

1. Payment is not required at time of the NSYSA Schedule meeting. 

2. Clubs will be provided an invoice following the Scheduling Meeting  

3. Payment is due thirty days after billing date. 

 

Recreation Cup: 

1. Each Club shall be prepared to offer to host specific ages and brackets of the NSYSA Recreation Cup.   

2. Tournament format will be completed Before November 18, 2018.  

3. Semifinals and finals will be played after November 18, 2018. Specific game dates are TDB 

4. Clubs shall provide the Recreation Cup Director Club Points of Contact (POC).  Name, address, and phone 

numbers shall be provided prior to the sixth week of League play. 

5. Player participation will be accepted for teams of each playing year solely.  Teams with older players desiring 

to play at lower age brackets must remove the older players by the roster freeze date. 

6. Director of Recreation Cup Bob Bjormeo, 360.509.9498, competition@nsysasoccer.org 

 

Soccer to the Maxx  

1. Soccer to the Maxx is scheduled DATE Sunday October 7. 2018. 

2. Age brackets will be determined based on NSYSA Club support. 

3. Clubs shall be prepared to host teams for specific ages and gender.   

  

http://www.nsysasoccer.org/files/Referee%20Contract%202018%20NSYSA_180530%20Revised%206-12-2018%20(2).pdf
http://www.nsysasoccer.org/files/Referee%20Contract%202018%20NSYSA_180530%20Revised%206-12-2018%20(2).pdf


Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Fall 2018 Recreational Scheduling Meeting 
 

Page 4 of 5 
 

 

DRAFT Agenda for Fall Recreational Scheduling Meeting: 

August 18, 2018 
Location: Olympic Sports Center, located at Pendergast Park 

Address: 1199 Union Ave W., Bremerton, WA 98312 

 

8:45 Coffee and Pastries  

9:00 Introductions 

9:15 Wenatchee Apple Cup – Clubs submit list of teams intending to play 

9:25 Identification of Recreation Cup Dates 

  Club hosting requests 

9:40 Critical dates impacting schedule: 

Known SAT Testing Dates: October 6, 2018, November 3, 2018 and December 1, 2018 

Known ACT Testing Dates: October 27, 2018, December 8, 2018 

10:00 NSYSA – Full Sided Soccer Fall Recreational League Scheduling 

 Field conservation / Rotation 

 Late Season Contingency 

Travel Time for teams – 10:30 / 11:00 Starts 

12:00 Lunch – Sandwiches, chips, and sodas provided  

12:45 NSYSA – Small Sided Soccer Fall Recreational League Scheduling 

Identification of Soccer to the Maxx Dates 

Club hosting requests 

2:00 Final Comments 

2:15 Adjourn 

 

Next Steps: 

A. By not later than August 21 draft schedules will be returned to Club Schedulers for review 

B. Within 72-hours of receipt of draft schedules, Club Schedulers will raise any-and-all non-

reconcilable issues to NSYSA Scheduler and NSYSA VP of Comp.  

C. By not later than August 25 the “Begin Scheduling” direction will – hopefully! – be sent from NSYSA 

Scheduler to all Club Schedulers. 

D. By not later than August 30 at 5:00PM Club home schedules will be returned to NSYSA Scheduler. 

E. Goal is that Fall 2018 Schedules will be posted September 1 for public viewing. 

Subsequent requests for Scheduling updates and/or additions will be processed by Club Schedulers 

care of current NSYSA “Schedulers Tool Kit” and related process steps. 

F. 2018 NSYSA Fall Rec Season Kicks-off weekend of September 8, 2018! 

  

https://www.nsysasoccer.org/files/NSYSA%20Scheduling%20Tool-kit(v072318).xlsx


Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Fall 2018 Recreational Scheduling Meeting 
 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 


	Binder2.pdf
	2018-08-06 Monthly Meeting Agenda (3) (3)..pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	2018 Aug VP of Comp Report
	2018-07-02_NSYSA Monthly Board Mtg Minutes (2)
	Darcy Proposed Operating Procedures updates-changes

	2018 STTM Flier_Final.pdf
	Rec Cup 2018_Draft 7-19-2018_1.pdf

	2018-19 Read Ahead NSYSA Fall Soccer Scheduling Meeting.pdf

